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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 3:25 PM
To: Adeline Chng
Cc: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; Admin A
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - SNM22D205570/SJA5606X/[Direct Settlement - Accident 

Involving SJA5606X (OI : CTI - TBA) AND SMP7403L (TP : LKK REF - 
CC6/CTI22007582/Upa3) on 02/08/2022]

Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT & PHOTOS.pdf; SMP7403L LOD.pdf; LETTER TO OI.pdf

Your ref: SNM22D205570/SJA5606X 
LKK ref : CC6/CTI22007582/Upa3q2 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA5606X(CHINA TAIPING) AND SMP7403L(TP) ON 02/08/2022 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
It is a head-to-rear collision. We are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour.  
  
We seek your approval to offer repairer “SOON SAN MOTOR TRADING" at $5,907.45(all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
  

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair $ 13,089.50 $ 5,300.00 
2. Loss of Rental (6days x $150.00) $       900.00 $     600.00 (6days x $100.00) 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $           7.45 $         7.45 

Total $ 13,996.95 $ 5,907.45 
 
Surveyor recommended 4days for repair + 1PRS + 1SUNDAY = 6DAYS. 
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 12/12/2022 is only for mandate purpose. 
  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 November 2022 10:52 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SNM22D205570/SJA5606X/DMHCSNW00000102201 - Accident non report 
 
[Strictly Confidential] 
 
This is a Secure PDF message. This email has been protected as an encrypted PDF document. 
 
Please retrieve the PDF password from https://se-password.secureage.com/#/?id=79e2199b-7249-4fb0-ba87-
84baf3da7d31 and open the encrypted PDF attachment to view your secure message. If you have problem accessing 
the encrypted message, please contact the sender of the message. 


